1891: ‘An ancient yew tree’ was described in *Kelly’s Directory*.

1999: The female yew grows SW of the church. From a short bole of about 3' are two clear areas of growth. Lower branches have been cut off but a rich green and thick foliage is contained on the many evenly spread branches which dip towards the ground all around the tree. Chains placed to prevent the sides pulling further apart no longer serve a purpose and could be removed. Girth: 18' 7" at the ground and 16' 7" at 2'.